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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and
to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

\ 2 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
2. Previous violation(s) closed

. 3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-
L identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-

1600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s)

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of

corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.

- Title ~ Printed Name - Signature o Date
LICENSEE'S !
REPRESENTATIVE \

NRC INSPECTOR Ken Lambert % f ﬁ f LYY
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| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by
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PROGRAM SCOPE

The licensee is authorized to use americium-241 in one Gulf Nuclear Model NEEI-AmBe-71-1 sealed
neutron source not to exceed 3.3 curies for use in oil, gas, and mineral (salt and potash) well logging.
The licensee is only authorized to use licensed material at its Hersey, Michigan facility. Since May
2009, the licensee has been conducting well logging activities nearly weekly on two newer wells. There
is one individual conducting logging activities, the radiation safety officer.

Performance Observations

The inspector verified that the sealed source was properly secured during the onsite inspection. As the
RSO was unavailable at the time of the onsite inspection, records were requested to be sent to the NRC
for review. The inspector reviewed the requested records, which included the dosimetry, inventory, leak
tests, instrument calibration, utilization, daily use records and surveys, -semi-annual inspection and
maintenance logs. Dosimetry records for the radiation safety officer indicated that all exposures for
2007, 2008 and 2006 through June 30, were minimal.

No violations of regulatory requirements were identified.
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